The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, June 29, 2022

1:00 PM

HYBRID HEARING - Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Women and Gender Equity

Tiffany Cabán, Chair Members: James F. Gennaro, Jennifer Gutiérrez, Kristin Richardson Jordan, Kevin C. Riley and Althea V. Stevens

Roll Call				
	Present: Cabán, Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Richardson Jordan and Riley			
	Absent: Stevens			
	Other Council Members Attending: Menin			
Int 0242-2022	A Local Law in relation to the establishment of a Marshall plan for moms task force to develop and issue recommendations on how to support working mothers and caregivers, particularly in light of the issues that have become more acute due to the COVID-19 pandemic			
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 242, Int. No. 242, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 242, Int. No. 242, April 28, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-28-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 28, 2022, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22			
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			
Int 0477-2022	A Local Law in relation to establishing a child care task force			
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 477, Int. No. 477, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 477, Int. No. 477, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22			
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee			
Int 0485-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to an electronic child care directory			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 485, Int. No. 485, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 485, Int. No. 485, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22			

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 0486-2022	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter, in relation to establishing a child care advisory board		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 486, Int. No. 486, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 486, Int. No. 486, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0487-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New		
	York, in relation to establishing a child care subsidy information		
	portal		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 487, Int. No. 487, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 487, Int. No. 487, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0488-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a child care program fund		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 488, Int. No. 488, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 488, Int. No. 488, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0489-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New		
	York, in relation to a child care certification program		
	<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 489, Int. No. 489, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		

	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 489, Int. No. 489, June 2, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-2-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Introduct	ion was Laid Over by Committee		
Int 0526-2022		aw to amend the New York city charter, in relation to services at public meetings		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 526, Int. No. 526, June 16, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-16-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Introduct	ion was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Summary of Int. No. 526, Int. No. 526, June 16, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-16-22, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Introduct	ion was Laid Over by Committee		
Res 0069-2022	Resolution calling on the New York State Legislature to pass, and the Governor to sign, S. 7595/ A. 8623, S. 6706B/ A. 7582A, and S. 7615/ A. 8625, legislation supporting the provision of financial assistance to families and child care providers in order to make child care more accessible and affordable.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 69, March 10, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-10-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 10, 2022, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		
	This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Res. No. 69, March 10, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 3-10-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - March 10, 2022, Committee Report 6/29/22, Hearing Testimony 6/29/22, Hearing Transcript 6/29/22		

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee